
1940 
Also in this year: 

The Sunday School met in private houses because of air raids. 

John Alick Thomas, the church’s architect died, aged 87, on 12th February. 

Bernard Hollaway continued as    
Organist whilst his school remained  
evacuated in Sussex, but in summer 
1940 the school was sent to      
Pembrokeshire and Miss Ada     
Newman deputised. 
 
Left: this photograph taken of the 
choir in 1943 shows Mr Hollaway 
third from left and Miss Newman 
sixth from left in the middle row.  
 

The clergy shown here are the Revd 
Robert Winnett, Vicar (centre) and 
the Revd Frederick Tregunna 
(Curate). 



1941 

The Revd Captain Lamb 
died.  Metal gates bear-
ing his initials, which 
were originally located 
at The Avenue, are now 
on the St Mary’s Road 
side of the church; in 
this photograph showing 
the Small Hall in the 
early 1990s, they can be 
seen in their original  
position. 

 

Also this year: 

The Revd F K Tregunna 
was appointed Assistant 
Curate. 



1942 

 

Revd A Robert Winnett was appointed Vicar, and 
he married parishioner Grace Streatfeild this 
year. 

After his time in Cuddington, he served in      
several parishes in Guildford Diocese: Rowledge, 
Grayshott and Ockham. 

He was the author of several books, including a 
biography of the Irish bishop and philosopher  
Peter Browne.  He was also a poet, and his poem 
Love's Insight was included Poems for Weddings 
published by Penguin Books in 2004. 

Also this year:  

Brownie Packs were started. 



1943 

Above left: Betty Wysehall formed 1st Cuddington Guides and became the first Captain.  This photograph of      
Cuddington Guides at camp was preserved by the late Kath Cove who assisted her. 
 
2nd Cuddington (Blakesley) Scouts were formed at Blakesley School, which had moved from Merton to Worcester 
Court in 1939, and Ivy Rowe (shown above right in later life) became cub leader and served until 1989. 

Also this year: 

Deaconess Elsie Robbins was appointed from 1 November, and served until 1946. 

By April, Mr Hollaway had resumed the role of organist on the return of his school to London. 



1944 
Also this year: 

Mr Winnett conducted three baptisms in one day using a basin of water on domestic 
air-raid shelters, because of flying-bomb alerts. 

F/O Alfred (Freddie) Greenfield died in the air operations accompanying the 
D-Day landings.  When the church was  extended in 1959, the west window, 
left, by Lawrence Lee, was given in his memory by his parents. 
 
Above right: a young mothers’ group, later Young Wives, was formed.           
This photograph shows a Young Wives’ meeting in the Small Hall in c1970. 



1945 

Also this year: 
A branch of the Anglican Young People’s Association was formed. 
The Cuddington Residents’ Association started using the small room in the 
(Small) Church Hall for meetings; they have continued to 
use the church halls for meetings ever since. 

Celebrations were held both of the 
Golden Jubilee of the church building 
and of VE and VJ Day. 
 
Left: as reported in the parish magazine, 
the programme of Jubilee events was 
to include a sermon by Dr Donald 
Coggan , l a ter  Archb i shop  o f           
Canterbury.  Also reported is an open-
air service of thanksgiving taken by the  
Vicar on the stage constructed for 
Avon Close and Kinross Avenue’s      
victory celebrations. 
Photograph below left courtesy of Diana Garland. 

 
Right: Mr Hollaway and Mr Winnett 
wrote the music and the words for a 
hymn to mark the church’s anniversary. 



1946 Above left: Albert Puttock became a churchwarden (he served to 1953, and from 1954-to 1964). 
 
Above right: Jim Whiteley, a future churchwarden, was baptised. 
Courtesy of Jim Whiteley 



1947 

The Vicar suggested that a new church hall was the most urgent building project and offered part 
of Vicarage garden.  Over the next few years there were several proposed designs, including one 
(as shown in the details above), with an elegantly curved foyer, by (Sir) Edward Maufe, who was    
already working on Guildford Cathedral, but his Cuddington plan was not adopted. 
Surrey History Centre: 6348 

Courtesy of Juliet Dunmur, grand-daughter of Sir Edward and Lady Maufe, and author of Edward 
Maufe: Architect and Cathedral Builder, published in 2019 (www.edwardmaufe.com). 



1948 
Ruxley Lane (above left) and Stoneleigh (above right) were 
made separate parishes.  
Surrey History Centre: 6348 



1949 

Above left: this is the earliest christening photograph taken at St 
Mary’s that we have found so far.  It was taken at the christening of 
John Vickars, on 5th June.  The small porch in the temporary west 
wall can be seen behind the family. 
Courtesy of Diana Garland and John Vickars 

Above right: Garth Long became Organist.  
This photograph shows him after he was  
ordained. 
Courtesy of Mary Kenny.  


